

1A, High View,
Hempsted,
Gloucester,
GL2 5LN
email: [REDACTED]

Dear Sir/Madam,

Permissive Footpath relating to Hempsted, Gloucester Landfill site

I hope this letter has reached the correct department of your business regarding the subject it contains. If not, perhaps you could let me know to whom it should be directed.

I am starting the process of applying for a long used footpath linking the parish of Hempsted with the River Severn bank to be recognised as a Public Footpath. These tracks have been used and enjoyed by residents and other walkers without any problems for several decades or longer. However, a new landowner closed the route joining with your permissive path, although there is no indication of any significant change in use of a basically fallow field.

This requires me to give the landowner(s) notice and the appropriate form is enclosed.

A map showing the route of the path is also enclosed and you will see that this includes a short section of the Permissive path that follows the perimeter of Hempsted landfill site which I presume is within your control. In my nearly 40 years of regularly using the path to the river bank and have not observed any problems caused by it. I do hope you will feel able to assist this application given your close and supportive neighbourhood with our community.

Yours faithfully

Andrew Meads

To whom it may concern
Enovert,
3-5 Greyfriars Business Park,
Frank Foley Way,
Stafford,
ST16 2ST